22 February 2012

Our ref: QS23825/mitr1
The Entryphone Company Ltd

23 Granville Road, London SW18 5SD
Tel 020 8870 8635 Fax 020 8874 0066

Mitre House Management Ltd
c/o Mr P Brown-Constable
Flat 7, 124 King's Road
London

SW3 4TP

Dear Sirs

Re: Mitre House, 124 King's Road, SW3 4TP

Thank you for your telephone enquiry and we have pleasure to give below our quotations to
upgrade our rented Entryphone system at the above site;

To replacing the existing 5900/C10-type hammer bronze
entrance unit with a 9200/C10-type unit in either brushed
or polished stainless steel

for the sum of £111.90, plus VAT

To replacing the existing 5901-type telephones with 201-
type instruments

for the sum of £28.80, plus VAT, each.

Should any parts of the system be defective, they can, of course, be replaced on a like-for-like
basis at no charge under the terms of the rental contract.

We trust that our quotation may prove acceptable, and we may be favoured with your
instructions.

Yours faithfully,
THE ENTRYPHONE COMPANY LIMITED

Contact: John Clarke
john@entryphone.co.uk

Prices shown do not include VAT Title to pass on payment in full Registered Office - 23 Granville Road London SW18 §SD
VAT Rea No 239 5007 4 Comnanv No 614411 Entrvoh is a trad k. Reaistered in Britain No.B1037141 Weh Site - hito'//ivww entrvnhone co uk




13 March 2012

Our ref: QS23825/mitr1 he Entryphone Company Ltd

% 23 Granville Road, London SW18 5SD
Tel 020 8870 8635 Fax 020 8874 0066

www.entryphone.co.uk
Mitre House Management Ltd
c/o Mr P Brown-Constable
Flat 7, 124 King's Road
London
SW3 4TP

Dear Sirs

Re: Mitre House. 124 King's Road, SW3 4TP

Further to our quotation of 22™ February and your subsequent e-mail, we have pleasure to give
- below a further quotation;

To replacing the existing 5900/C10-type hammer bronze
entrance unit with a 9200/C10-type unit in polished brass

for the sum of £174.90, plus VAT

Polished Brass Entrance Units

As requested, we have allowed for the entrance unit to be in polished brass. However, please
note that we have not yet managed to find a satisfactory lacquer, which will, for any reasonable
length of time, protect the polished finish of a brass entrance unit. The unit therefore will tarnish
unless it is maintained by the regular use of metal polish and we can make no undertaking to
keep it clean. These units are made to order and this may involve some delay.

We trust that our quotation may prove acceptable, and we may be favoured with your
instructions.

Yours faithfully,

TE\ENK PHONE COMPANY LIMITED

Contact: John Clarke
john@entryphone.co.uk

Prices shown do not include VAT Title to pass on payment in full Registered Office - 23 Granville Road London SW18 5SD
VAT Reg No. 239 5007 64 Company No. 614411 Entryphone is a trademark. Registered in Britain No.B1037141 g Web Site - http://www.entryphone.co.uk



